
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Maintenance Department 

TO: 

1HRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Charl~P~~~ 

John Hedges. lntemt Purdlasing & Contracting Direaf/ 
Scott GriebeJ, Maintenance DtrectDr # 
February 26, 2019 

Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB19-016 School Door Hardware B 

The Purchasing and Contracting Offtce formally sdtd1ed and receiw!d bids for the ~1.6 
smoot Door Hardware. Bid padcets were released on January 29, 2019 and the Invitation to Bid 
was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion on January 29, 2019 

The project consists of the purd\ase of door hardware as outlined in the specified hardware 

sc:N!ctule.. 

On the due date of February 13, 2019, two (2) bids were receiYed and r1Mewed to ensure 1hat .e 
the specifications and cleiWefy schedules were met The low base bid of $67,357.00 was submiUI!d 
by S&H &rterprises dba Doors I Windows. 

Yoor approval for this bid award is hereby req1 teSted Funding for this project is in account 
numbers 400.78050.ln28.42310 and 400.78050 18728.42310. 

Aat No. G11Q5QlllDRJ10 • S?U!W 
$ W71!'MwzumQ-Wl?J }I 
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